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Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member
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David Goode, Director of Public Works and
Waste Management
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Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel
David Craddick, Director, Department of Water
Supply
Orlindo Noneza, Jr., Community Police
Officer, Department of Police
Moses Kane, Community Police Officer,
Department of Police

OTHERS:

Dave Josephson, Planning & Development
Committee, Kihei Community Association
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Michael J. Molina, Chair
Dain P. Kane, Vice Chair
Alan M. Arakawa, Member
Robert Carroll, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel)

Public Works and Transportation

19

Committee meeting for August 14th is now in session.

20

For the record, we have in attendance today -- we

21

have the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Dain Kane,

22

Committee Members Alan Arakawa, Bob Carroll, and

23

Charmaine Tavares.

24

Members Riki Hokama and Danny Mateo.

25

the Corporation Counsel's Office Mr. Ed Kushi, Jr.

Excused today are Committee
We have from
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1

We have the Secretary of the Committee, Jo-Ann Sato,

2

and the Legislative Analyst, Mr. Gary Saldana.

3

Good morning, Committee Members.

4

look bright and ready to go on this beautiful

5

Wednesday morning.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

You all

Fooled you too, huh?

We'll start first with public testimony,

8

and before we begin, the Chair would like to remind

9

everyone that those wishing to testify should sign

10

up over here at the Secretary's desk.

11

will be limited to three minutes, with an additional

12

minute to conclude your testimony, and if your

13

testimony is not completed, the Chair will give you

14

an additional three minutes to finish after all

15

others have been heard.

16

state their name for the record and to indicate who

17

they're representing.

18

disturbances during the meeting, please turn off all

19

pagers and cellular phones or set them to the silent

20

mode.

21

Testimony

Testifiers are requested to

And to minimize any

So at this time the Chair will begin public

22

testimony on our items here on today's agenda.

23

First to testify on Item No. 12 we have Dave

24

Josephson.

25

.

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
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4

MR. JOSEPHSON:

Good morning.

Normally when I testify as

2

an individual I just go ahead and speak.

3

testifying on behalf of the Kihei Community

4

Association and the Planning & Development

5

Committee.

6

but that's -- since I'm representing the Committee,

7

I will read their comments, and I did have this

8

passed out to you.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR KANE:
MR. JOSEPHSON:

I'm

So I apologize for reading a statement,

Just state your name.
Dave Josephson.

I'm on the Board of

11

Directors of the Kihei Community Association and on

12

the Planning & Development Committee.

13

Chairman Molina and distinguished Council Members.

14

My name is Dave Josephson.

15

Planning & Development Committee of the Kihei

16

Community Association, I'm here to comment on item

17

PWT-12, consideration of traffic light requests for

18

the intersection of Pi'ikea and Liloa Street in

19

Kihei.

Aloha,

On behalf of the

20

The P&D Committee of the KCA held an

21

eight-hour planning workshop last Saturday, August

22

10th.

23

and future planning needs.

24

planning session in Kihei to secure a cross section

25

of community input on a variety of issues, including

The subject was the Pi'ikea corridor current
This was the fourth
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1

traffic control and safety.

Whereas the community

2

spoke overwhelmingly in support of better traffic

3

control and pedestrian safety, they just

4

aggressively spoke in a loud and resounding voice no

5

more traffic lights.

6

There is an abundance of effective traffic

7

control and traffic calming devices available for

8

use in Kihei, including traffic circles and

9

roundabouts.

This location at Pi'ikea and Liloa

10

Street is a prime location for a traffic circle.

11

support the temporary installation of the four-way

12

stop currently in place as described by David Goode

13

in his letter to your Committee dated July 22nd.

14

also support Director Goode's proposal that a time

15

extension be granted.

16

extension be for an indefinite time to allow more

17

time to adequately examine the traffic control needs

18

of the entire Pi'ikea corridor.

19

We

We

We, however, prefer the

The impassioned letter from Mr. Steven

20

Bronstein to the Councilman Nishiki is a classic

21

example of the overwhelming concern of our Kihei

22

residents concerning pedestrian safety.

23

particular are so very vulnerable to the dangers at

24

our many inadequately controlled intersections.

25

the citizens of Kihei desperately need your
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1

assistance in creating safer, more pedestrian, and

2

bicycle oriented neighborhoods.

3

consideration.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you for your

Thank you, Mr. Josephson.

5

Members, any questions for the testifier?

6

Hearing none, thank you very much.

7

MR. JOSEPHSON:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Committee

Thank you.
Committee Secretary, is there anyone else

that is signed up for testimony this morning?

Okay.

10

Is there anyone else in the gallery that would like

11

to testify at this time?

12

Noneza, you can sign up after your testimony.

13

MR. NONEZA:

Okay.

Proceed.

Officer

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Council, thank

14

you for allowing me to speak today.

15

Noneza with the Maui Police Department, and I am

16

representing the Chief at this time regarding this

17

issue about the Liloa-Pi'ikea intersection.

18

Department, as Mr. Josephson has related earlier, is

19

supportive of the four-way intersection currently

20

being -- currently configured over there right now,

21

but we really don't see a sense in just extending it

22

for eight more weeks.

23

I'm Officer

The

We believe, as KCA has expressed, that that

24

intersection has to be taken a look at a little bit

25

more, and until final decision is made on what is
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1

going to be done with that intersection, there's no

2

sense in changing it, taking away that four-way stop

3

configuration.

4

concerns the way it is configured currently.

5

have concerns about the stop signs being right in

6

the middle of the intersection being a hazard to the

7

vehicles.

8

installation on July 1st no motorist has run it over

9

yet, but we anticipate that it may happen in the

Department does have certain
We

We were quite surprised that since its

10

future.

11

or Public Works come up with some other place to put

12

those stop signs or some other configuration for.

13

And so we would like to see the Committee

We'd also like to see somehow that the

14

right-turn lane on Pi'ikea for vehicles traveling

15

west be prevented from crossing the intersection,

16

because right now you have three lanes coming down,

17

you have the left-turn lane, you have the through

18

lane, and you have the right-turn lane.

19

knows to turn left, but the right -- the people

20

traveling in the right-turn lane only have tended to

21

go straight across the intersection, anticipating

22

that it's also two lanes on the other side of the

23

intersection.

24

temporary traffic delineators in a triangular

25

configuration fronting that right-turn lane it would

Everybody

We believe with the installation of
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1

force them to turn right into Liloa Street and

2

prevent any occurrence from happening.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

5

testifier?

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

8
9

10

Thank you, Officer Noneza.

Committee Members, any questions for the

4

7

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa.
Yeah, the traffic lane

delineators, they're like those poles?
MR. NONEZA:

Those plastic poles with the little

reflectors on them.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So you're just going to put

11

that in the front so they cannot go straight

12

through?

13

MR. NONEZA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16
17

Correct.
Okay.

Thank you.

Committee Members, any other questions for

the testifier?
If not, thank you, Officer Noneza.

And just

18

for the Police Department's information, the

19

extension that we're requesting for today is tied

20

into a site inspection that the Committee will be

21

doing I believe on September 4th so the Committee

22

itself can get a look at the whole situation out

23

there, and we'd like to ask you if it's okay with

24

your schedule if you could remain in the gallery in

25

case the Committee Members have questions later on
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2

9

as this item comes up.
MR. NONEZA:

Sure.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

3

4

Thank you, sir .

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Is there anyone else in the

5

gallery that would like to testify on today's items?

6

Okay.

7

testimony for today.

Seeing none, the Chair will close public

8

9

ITEM NO. 35(1): RE:
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY RULE
AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 2. RULES OF PRACTICE AND
PROCEDURE (C.C. No. 99-62)

10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Members, the first item on our agenda

12

is Item 35, which relates to the proposed amendments

13

to Chapter 2, Rules of Practice and Procedure for

14

the Maui County Board of Water Supply.

15

Committee will be considering two sets of proposed

16

revisions transmitted by the Mayor.

17

amendments are to, one, create Subchapter 8, Appeals

18

to the board, which sets forth the procedures,

19

requirements, and standards to be applied by the

20

board in considering such appeals.

21

Members.

22
23

24
25

The proposed

Hang on,

We have a question?

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

I just wanted to call a very short

recess, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

The

Thank you.

Recess subject to the call of the Chair.

(Gavel) .

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 8/14/02

10

1

RECESS:

9:10 a.m.

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

9:14 a.m.

(Gavel)

Public Works and Transportation

4

Committee meeting for August 14th is now back in

5

session.

6

the recess.

7

move Item 12 first on our agenda for today.

8

our police officers have such busy schedules, the

9

Committee took that into consideration, and if there

Members, thank you for your indulgence for
There's been a request from the body to
Because

10

are no objections, the Chair would like to honor

11

that request.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objections.

Okay, thank you very much, Members.

14
15
16
17

ITEM NO. 12: RE:
CONSIDERATION OF TRAFFIC LIGHT REQUEST
FOR THE INTERSECTION OF PI'IKEA AND LILOA STREET IN
KIHEI (C.C. No. 01-327.)

CHAIR MOLINA:

So we are now taking Item 12, with relates

18

to a letter transmitted from Councilmember Nishiki,

19

relating to a request from a constituent for the

20

installation of a traffic light at the intersection

21

of Pi'ikea Street and Liloa Street in Kihei.

22

Chair has invited the Director of Public Works and

23

Waste Management, Mr. Dave Goode, and our

24

representatives from the Police Department, Sergeant

25

Moses Kane and Officer Noneza.
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1

The Committee previously reviewed this matter

2

at its meeting of June 5th, 2002.

3

Council voted to urge the Department of Public Works

4

and Waste Management to install a temporary four-way

5

stop at the intersection of Pi'ikea Street and Liloa

6

Street.

7

installed.

8

22nd, 2002 from the Director of Public Works and

9

Waste Management noted that the expiration of the

10

eight-week trial period is August 24th, 2002, and

11

consistent with its previous action, the Committee

12

expressed a desire to continue the trial period of

13

the temporary stop to encompass a portion of the

14

school year.

15

requesting an additional eight-week extension for

16

the temporary stop at this location.

17

Subsequently, the

Accordingly, the temporary stop was
However, pursuant to a letter dated July

As a result, the Director is

So at this time the Chair would like to ask

18

Mr. Goode to give us additional insight on the

19

matter.

20

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Goode.

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Members of

21

the Committee.

22

bit.

23

existing condition is.

24

which I think the eight weeks is prescribed by Code,

25

so we can evaluate better for two things.

Let me tighten this down a little

We've all been out there.

We know what the

We need another eight weeks,
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1

school is starting in a couple weeks and so there

2

will be more travel on that roadway.

3

now that we've opened Waipuilani and Kauhaa Street

4

going through Maui -- through the Meadow Lands,

5

excuse me, there are more people using the -- Liloa

6

than there had been in the past, and as in any time

7

we open up something new, it takes a little while

8

for people to get used to it.

9

Additionally,

And overall what we understand is that the

10

four-way stop is starting to work.

11

was -- people were blowing right through it.

12

of the people that were going through it were

13

residents, rather than tourists, because tourists

14

tend to be pretty -- they look for every little sign

15

because they don't want to break the law.

16

we've seen lately is that -- is that people are

17

paying attention to it.

18

It's not in a permanent condition, the two stop

19

signs in the middle of the intersection.

20

something we'd want long term, but it seems to be

21

working and the additional eight weeks will give us

22

time to see how school goes as well as the increased

23

traffic utilizing that section of road.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

For a while it
Most

But what

So it seems to be working.

It's not

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Committee Members, questions for the
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13

Director?
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

3

Mr. Kane.
Thank you, and good morning, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Goode, good morning.

4

MR. GOODE:

Good morning.

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We had some comments from the Police

6

Department regarding the similar issue that you

7

spoke of with the stop signs in the middle of the

8

road.

9

of a long-term perspective from the Kihei Community

There's also been some discussion from more

10

Association with respect to the consideration of

11

this being a consideration for a roundabout, this

12

intersection.

13

request, is that enough time for you to -- for your

14

Department to formulate, A, the permanency and, B,

15

enough time to look at the option of, say, a

16

roundabout versus a signal at this intersection?

17

that eight weeks enough?

18

in testimony anyway, has been not to just give you

19

an additional eight weeks, but to see if we can

20

somehow get it out longer, create the permanency for

21

the four-way stop, but then in the long term looking

22

at a more effective alternative, such as a

23

roundabout, as an example.

24
25

MR. GOODE:

With the eight-week additional

Is

Because the consideration,

The intersection is probably pretty good for a

roundabout because there's a lot of real estate.
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1

lIve actually -- I worked with the KCA, and we went

2

to a little pre-workshop on Friday.

3

there too.

4

hours at least on the Internet again studying

5

roundabouts, and what lIm finding is that for

6

collector-type roads they need to be fairly good

7

sized.

8

able to handle an 18-wheeler thatls going to Longs

9

for a delivery.

Charmaine was

And since that time I spent about three

I mean for number one, theylve got to be

So -- but we have real estate

10

there, you know, unlike other areas which KCA has

11

identified, especially on South Kihei Road, you

12

donlt have that kind of real estate.

13

might work.

14

So we think it

The next question is, well, what are going to

15

be the volumes in 10, 15, 20 years?

16

ahead and make an improvement there and we spend

17

capital improvement funds, we want to make sure itls

18

going to work for 10, 15, 20 years.

19

those questions will be answered in the next eight

20

weeks, because welre getting more information on

21

future volumes.

22

some information within two weeks on that, and then

23

weIll have time to at least evaluate the -- based on

24

the future volumes what size roundabout might work.

25

We donlt have any funds right now for design nor

And if we go

So I think both

We have a -- weIll definitely have
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1

construction for either a roundabout or traffic

2

signal, so that's something we'd have to work with

3

you folks to get the budget.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Just a follow up, Mr. Chair.

Continue.
Thank you for those comments.

So the

7

follow up would be if, in your opinion, the eight

8

weeks is sufficient, I guess this body can

9

anticipate that this -- this subject matter would be

10

coming up, Mr. Chairman, because you've brought this

11

up based on the deadline of 24th of this month.

12

it would probably come up again sometime in October

13

for us to have a discussion, and at that point

14

perhaps we can get a better feel of the Department's

15

direction and they'll have more information to

16

provide us with connecting it with, I guess, a

17

budget request that will be hopefully at least for

18

the design -- planning and design phase of this

19

intersection for its permanent improvement.

20

Mr. Goode, is that -- is that along the lines that

21

we're looking at, just for clarification?

22

MR. GOODE:

23

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So

That will work.
Do you see this as a -- and,

24

Mr. Chairman, I'm kind of jumping into the budget,

25

but tying it into the intersection, which is the
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1

subject matter, is this, Mr. Goode, something that

2

you folks are looking at as a priority for

3

consideration in CIP for the budget for the Kihei --

4

Kihei community?

5

MR. GOODE:

Well, if you look at the community plan, you

6

know, the priorities for traffic improvements, we've

7

done like the top four.

8

and the next ones were Road A and Road B.

9

we also need to adjust for whatever the KCA comes up

We're down five and six,
I think

10

with as part of their final report.

11

we would like is some kind of design guidelines or

12

detailed vision that we can then go after CIP funds

13

for.

14

every community and it's up there.

15

top priority or not, I couldn't really tell you at

16

this point.

17

we've got to work with that.

18

What we -- what

But there are competing needs, obviously, in

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Whether it's the

It's not on the community plan, so

Okay.

And if -- just a closing comment,

19

Mr. Chair, and more of a question.

20

competing interests just within the Kihei community.

21

So are you folks going to be somewhat relying upon

22

the KCA for their recommendations for a priority

23

list, knowing that we have limited financial

24

resources to accommodate -- you know, obviously we'd

25

like to accommodate everything that's on our list,

You mentioned
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1

but we -- you know, that's not realistic.

2

you folks going to be relying on a detailed final

3

report from the KCA with respect to this, or is it

4

going to be other factors as far as reliance for

5

guidance for you?

6

MR. GOODE:

So are

Well, what they're going to hopefully come up

7

with are like design guidelines, what they'd like to

8

see in terms of the streetscape, and that will give

9

us -- when adopted, will give us something that we

10

can run with.

11

There's been discussion that KCA may come up with a

12

prioritization list, and that's something I think we

13

need to work closely with them on, because we have a

14

long-range transportation plan that identifies

15

improvements, we have the Kihei Community Plan which

16

identifies improvements, welre finishing up an

17

update of the Kihei Traffic Master Plan, which will

18

probably include improvements.

19

And that's what we really need.

Right now number one and two obviously is

20

getting the North-South connected up.

21

that's under design now, the section that's about to

22

go under design, those are the top two priorities.

23

Perhaps as one of those projects we can throw in

24

this intersection.

25

something weld have to work with the Federal

The section

That's kind of -- I mean that's
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2

18

government on.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

3

4

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Mr. Chairman, thanks for the indulgence.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Any other

5

questions for the Director at this time?

6

Tavares.

7
8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, Mr. Goode for

being here.
MR. GOODE:

Sure.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The eight-week period extension,

11

is that a minimum eight weeks?

12

10, 12, 14?

13

there is an evaluation?

14

Member

MR. GOODE:

I mean could it go

Is it required that at eight weeks

I don't know.

Do you recall?

The eight weeks sticks in my

15

head.

16

requirement.

17

10.28.130, Temporary Traffic Control Devices.

18

Director may authorize and approve a control device

19

be placed on any highway under the jurisdiction of

20

the County without the approval of Council provided

21

the placement of the device is limited to eight

22

weeks or less.

23

submit something to the Council for further action.

24

What we've seen is we've done a couple of these, but

25

you guys have initiated it to us to go do it, but it

Let me see if I can find the Code
Boy, how's that for service.

MCC
The

And then at the -- at that point we
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19

does say eight weeks or less.
COUNC1LMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Yeah,

3

Mr. Chair, the -- one of the reasons I asked about

4

the eight weeks is that at eight weeks that will put

5

us into October, and at that time we look at

6

whatever results welve gotten from -- or analysis

7

from the Public Works Department and the KCA and the

8

Police.

9

so I guess in the October meeting we should decide

1tls getting close to the end of the year,

10

whatls going to happen.

11

want us to be caught in a time crunch where at eight

12

weeks, if there is no decision, that we feel

13

compelled to take the stop signs out and then later

14

on welre going to put something else in.

15

much rather see something continued until we have a

16

different pattern or a different tool.

So I guess

17

we can deal that with that in October.

Thatls fine.

So I would

18

The other question I had was the police

19

officer brought up a situation where the right

20

turn -- people in the right-turn lane were going

21

straight ahead as theylre traveling I think itls

22

toward Pililani Highway on Pilikea.

23

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Tavares, what 1111 do, 1111 call

Officer Noneza -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maybe the officer could come down.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Officer Noneza, if you don't mind, we'd

2

like to call you up to the front so you could

3

reiterate your comments.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

8
9

10

Makai.
(Inaudible) makai, okay.

I believe Mr. Goode was not in the chambers

at the time the officer
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Could you describe that traffic

movement again, please?
MR. NONEZA:

Sure.

Coming down from Pi'ilani Highway or

11

the southern exit to the Safeway shopping center you

12

have three lanes going down towards South Kihei

13

Road.

14

and the other is a right turn.

15

people are going straight through the intersection.

16

Okay.

17

they'll go straight through the intersection

18

believing somehow that on the other side of the

19

intersection there's two lanes.

20

shoulder or the roadway is wide enough for them to

21

believe that maybe that might be a lane across

22

there, but it was our concern that with those people

23

going straight across also besides the through lane

24

it represents a hazard.

25

One is a left turn, one is a through lane,
The right-turn lane

Granted they may slow down or stop, but

I guess the

So what I had mentioned to this Committee was
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1

that perhaps traffic delineators in a triangular

2

pattern fronting that lane would force them to move

3

right and -- well, in essence force them to move

4

right.

5

stood in kind of the middle of the intersection and

6

there's more than enough room to put those type of

7

plastic traffic delineators over there.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

that clarification.

10

them verts.

11

Officer.

12

I looked -- I

I went down there yesterday.

Thank you.

Thank you for

So it's the -- I guess you call

Is that what you call them?

Thank you,

And in addition to that I think the officer

13

also mentioned that he'd like you folks to try to

14

figure out a way to do the stop sign that's in the

15

middle of the intersection.

16

testimony he said it would be just a matter of time

17

before somebody ran over that stop sign, but maybe

18

there's something that you and your engineers can

19

come up with for that middle stop sign, and maybe

20

you've got to create a little triangle with those

21

verts, or maybe a -- you know, not as tall as a stop

22

sign kind of vert, but have those verts and then the

23

stop sign in the middle so there's some warning to

24

the oncoming traffic that there is a stop sign there

25

and then, you know, train people with those verts on

I think in his
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the right turns.
I've gone through that intersection several

3

times since I've been in Kihei for various meetings

4

of late and had a chance to -- actually, I was

5

looking at the Pi'ilani Gardens project progress, so

6

I parked there on the side and kind of witnessed

7

the -- you know, what was going on in that

8

intersection.

9

aren't used to four-way stops.

It was kind of interesting, or people
So there's a thing

10

where, you know, they forget that the person on the

11

right has the right-of-way and some are inpatient

12

and they come across even though it's not their

13

turn, but basic -- you know, for the most part I

14

think people were honoring that system and were

15

maneuvering through the intersection all right.

16

The traffic speed, to me, has slowed down a

17

lot, because I've been through that intersection

18

where there wasn't, and trying to cross Pi'ikea to

19

get to the Aquatics Center or the Kihei Community

20

Center, it's a good way to avoid the traffic

21

congestion at Pi'ilani and Pi'ikea and Lipoa to come

22

down and then make that left turn on Liloa.

23

So I think that intersection is a good

24

candidate for that roundabout, and like David was

25

mentioning, it has the real estate.

There's enough
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1

room to do whatevers, and I think as he does more

2

research on the roundabouts, he'll find out that

3

they really do work.

4

that are on State highways that run through some of

5

the towns where those l8-wheelers are going through

6

there all the time, I know that that is a concern

7

about the turning radius for those bigger vehicles,

8

buses and the delivery trucks that are, you know,

9

huge, but they do work.

If you're looking at the ones

I've seen them working.

10

And once people get used to it, it really does help.

11

So I can't say enough about promoting roundabouts

12

rather than traffic signals.

13

I think one of the other things that is of

14

interest is that the cost of the traffic signal

15

should be included when you look at the cost of a

16

roundabout, and in some cases

17

mainland they found the costs were almost the same,

18

installing signals as to installing roundabout type

19

of thing.

20

somewhere so that people can see how it can work and

21

then look at -- you know, it's always hard to

22

change, and people resist change, but I think if we

23

get one in place and they see, you know, the

24

benefits to it, that they'll have much more support

25

for them elsewhere.

I think on the

I think we need to get one on Maui

And this, to me, is a good
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1

solution, and I hope the KCA -- I don't have to hope

2

the KCA.

3

and, you know, I'm glad to hear that everybody is

4

going to be working together and melding all of the

5

plans and priorities together for budgetary concerns

6

or for budgetary allotments in the next budget.

7

Thank you.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares, for your

comments.

10
11

I know the KCA is pursuing this robustly,

Members, any other questions for the
Director?

Mr. Arakawa.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just a little bit of a concern,

13

Councilmember Tavares touched on it, and that is the

14

eight-week limitation.

15

as Ed read it, at eight weeks the Director really

16

doesn't have an option but to stop the program.

17

Now, we're looking at an extension of that, but I

18

didn't hear anywhere in that where it allowed an

19

extension at the discretion of the Director.

20

also heard that if the Council approves it, then

21

that eight weeks is not a limiting factor.

22

go further.

23

approve it that there's an eight-week limit.

24

have clarification on that?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Now, according to the rules,

Now, I

It can

It's only if the Council doesn't

Okay.

Can I

Mr. Kushi, from the Corporation
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Counsel's Office.
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, I was fearing that somebody would

3

ask that.

4

codes, and just reading this section that Director

5

Goode read, 10.28.130, it seems to be -- and maybe

6

we should look at the legislative history.

7

Code was enacted in -- sometime in the year 2000.

8

The rest of the sections in this chapter are dated

9

back in 1965 and they cite Board of Supervisors.

I'm not involved in the -- your traffic

This

10

However, I believe the intent was that an eight-week

11

trial period was authorized by this section without

12

Council approval.

13

whatever he thought was reasonable.

14

just reading between the lines, anything above that

15

would need Council approval.

16

I haven't looked at it.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Basically the Director could try
By implication,

However, I'm not sure.

And that's sort of the concern.

18

It's a technicality in my mind, and what I'd like to

19

make sure is that, you know, we are -- I believe we

20

will approve that this morning.

21

of giving him an extension, but maybe we should run

22

it through the Council formally to approve the

23

extension so that at the end of the -- even the

24

trial period, the next extension, he doesn't have a

25

drop dead date.

I know I'm in favor

As was stated earlier, you know, it
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1

may come back to the Committee.

2

Committee doesn't meet in eight weeks or maybe nine

3

weeks.

4

it can extend on indefinitely, I think, until such

5

time as we make an adjustment.

6

technicality, but I'd like to error on the side of,

7

you know, making sure we don't run into a problem.

8

So I'd like to do it that way.

9

What happens if the

If we have an approval by the Council, then

CHAIR MOLINA:

And, again, it's a

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

The Committee Staff

10

will take that suggestion under consideration and

11

maybe get a response from Corp. Counsel prior to

12

first reading.

13

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.

Yes, Mr. Chair, I'm sure before first reading

14

your regularly appointed Deputy, Greg Garneau, will

15

research this, but the other concern I had was that

16

if there is a technical fault or difficulty in this,

17

there might be a problem in prosecuting violators

18

because it's not official.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, all the more reason to have

20

it done technically correct.

21

understands the intent, but, again, the intent in

22

the law should sort of work together.

23

this as a Council resolution, I think it solves all

24

of the concerns, and if we're going to be creating

25

the roundabout, as was requested, it's going to take

I think everybody
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1

much more than eight weeks to get to the point where

2

we actually create the roundabout.

3

prefer to see this as a possible extension till such

4

time as an action -- a corrective action is actually

5

taken, no matter what that action is.

6

haven't budgeted for traffic signals and we haven't

7

budgeted for the studies, I'm anticipating the eight

8

weeks will come and go and we'll discuss it and

9

we'll have to figure out something else.

So I would

And since we

If the

10

Director has that time extension to almost an

11

indefinite while we're doing this,

12

can rest a lot easier.

13

14
15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

I think everybody

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I was thinking

16

about the same sort of thing when I was asking about

17

the minimums on the eight-week period.

18

the resolution covers us as far as the Code goes,

19

because it doesn't specifically say anything else,

20

and maybe, you know, through the research of Corp.

21

Counsel they'll figure this out.

22

through a trial period and we get a report from the

23

Director of Public Works and Waste Management, what

24

the next natural step is is that we have an

25

ordinance that either

I think that

When we get

we have an ordinance that
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puts in a four-way stop or we end the trial period

2

and go back to the way it was.

3

step.

4

So there is a next

So I see that in the eight weeks -- in the

5

next eight-week period, you know, as Mr. Goode does

6

his research and there's more time allotted to look

7

it during a school cycle, that we'll have much

8

better information regarding this intersection.

9

that time before or after the expiration of the

At

10

additional eight weeks on October 19th, I guess is

11

what we have down here, that at that time this

12

Council should then make a decision as to whether or

13

not to do an ordinance to permanently install the

14

four-way stop or to discontinue the study or the

15

trial period.

16

feasibility can be going on the same -- you know,

17

the same time that this --

18

concurrently, and even though we may not have it

19

funded until the summer, the four-way stop would be

20

in place until then, so until the traffic pattern is

21

changed.

22

And the roundabout investigation or

it can go on

So I think it's good that we have the eight

23

weeks, even though I understand what Mr. Arakawa is

24

saying, because after eight weeks it does give us

25

the opportunity to review with the Public Works
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Department.

2

review is going to be during the budget session, and

3

that's

4

like.

5

like this.

6

this resolution with the eight weeks.

7

If we left it indefinite, then the next

we all know what the budget session is
It's a heck of a time to be reviewing things
So I would -- I would certainly support

I also note here that this one expires on

8

August 24th and our Council meeting to act on this

9

is going to be after August 24th, is it not?

10

September 6th?

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

That's correct.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right.

So welre already past, you

13

know, one deadline, but it just says in the

14

ordinance, and you can correct me if lIve

15

misinterpreted this, but at the end of eight weeks

16

then the Director provides a report to the Council,

17

but it doesn't have a time limit on when that report

18

is due.

19

least -- you know, to me, is at least eight weeks.

20

So I don't think we have to fool around with time so

21

much, but I think what we should be considering is

22

the traffic pattern and what people are going to get

23

used to.

24

something else later, it's going confuse the public,

25

and so, you know, I would rather see us do an

It just means the trial period is at

So if welre going to pull it out and do
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1

ordinance.

2

Mr. Goode's recommendation is that we look at a

3

roundabout or at the very least, you know, whatever

4

it is that we're going to do, that we do the

5

appropriate action at that time to

6

don't keep having eight-week extensions, in other

7

words.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

At the end of eight weeks, if

so that we

Those are my comments on that.
Okay.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, while I agree with

11

Councilmember Tavares' intent, I still personally

12

feel that to limit it to eight weeks as it is right

13

now, and as Ed put in, by the time we get to

14

Council, we'd be in violation, and if there was some

15

kind of a case -- court case that came up, we might

16

not be able to enforce.

17

think is too limiting.

18

out, we all know what the intent is, and we all know

19

we want to keep this thing going or we want to make

20

an adjustment.

21

make an adjustment in that time period or anyway --

22

or anywhere right around it.

23

get into a legal bind because we've limited it to

24

eight weeks.

25

to eliminate eight weeks from this and just leave it

A specific time limit I
If we take the eight weeks

There's nothing that says we cannot

But I wouldn't want to

That's the reason why I would prefer
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without that time deadline.

2

Again, we are working on this.

We anticipate

3

working on it.

4

going to be delaying this just because we're at the

5

end of the year, but rather within that eight-week

6

period as soon as the report comes back you'd

7

schedule it, you know, try and keep it timely.

8

the

9

and we could ignore the law, I guess, because the

I don't anticipate that the Chair is

What

according to the law, as it's constructed,

10

enforcement is done by ourselves, essentially,

11

there's -- there's that gap between the time the

12

extension is allowed and the time the reporting is

13

done and the Committee work is done, and I don't

14

want that to be a gap where the Director is in sort

15

of limbo and that the court system, if there's an

16

accident or there's a violation, that's also in

17

limbo.

18

So I would actually prefer to take the eight

19

weeks out of the resolution in the two places that

20

it's in and just leave it without the time deadline

21

for the specific reason of not getting into any kind

22

of an iffy situation from a legal standpoint.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Okay.

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chair, how about if we

consider approving it as it is with the eight weeks
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1

in, then at first reading we'll have the questions

2

answered, the concerns that we have.

3

share the same concerns regarding, you know, the

4

legality and if we're going to get into problems

5

about it later, have those questions answered before

6

first reading so we can take a look at it and we can

7

make adjustment to the resolutions at first reading.

8

That might be a way.

9

of make you feel a little easier if we did it like

I think we all

Mr. Arakawa, would that kind

10

that, understanding that we would have those answers

11

by first reading?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And it's not so much my comfort.

13

I want to make sure the Director and our Corp.

14

Counsel are also comfortable being put in that

15

position.

16

wanting to make sure that we don't get stuck in a

17

loophole.

I'm -- I'm willing to do that.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm just

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Thank you.

Thank you, Member Arakawa, for bringing

21

that to the Committee's attention.

22

from the Public Works Director or Corporation

23

Counsel to the suggestion that's been brought about

24

by the Committee Members?

25

MR. GOODE:

Real quick.

Any comments

Mr. Goode.

We would agree.

We don't want to
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1

get into some kind of limbo regarding this, but on

2

the other hand, I think one of the intent with the

3

eight weeks was that knowing that what we put up

4

there would be kind of temporary, wouldn't -- and I

5

think those stop signs in the middle of the

6

intersection kind of underscore that.

7

to have that there forever.

8
9

We don't want

So fortunately right now it's working.

You

know, if it wasn't working, we'd have a safety

10

situation.

11

it out already, but to me the eight weeks gives us

12

time to evaluate it and write a report, but we

13

agree, we don't want to be in this kind of limbo,

14

because knowing your folk's schedule might not match

15

the eight weeks, so we agree.

16

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I would

Okay.

Members?

I probably would have taken

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

Committee

Mr. Kane.

18

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Your recommendation, Mr. Chair.

Okay.

Chair's recommendation is the

20

adoption of the resolution and the -- with the

21

recommendations from the Committee.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

So moved.

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved by Member Kane and

seconded by Member Tavares.

Discussion?
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1

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Member Kane.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I think

4

this is an obvious, you know, logical move.

5

action doesn't preclude or doesn't deny the

6

opportunity for the Director of Public Works to

7

provide a report sooner than eight weeks, and I

8

think because we've already got eight weeks, we've

9

got a lot of stuff under our belt, and because we're

This

10

going to be starting school in another

11

short period of time, we're going to have data

12

that's coming in that will provide the Director with

13

some recommendations to this body for this

14

intersection, and so I think by just looking at it

15

from that perspective, because we've already had the

16

eight weeks, which is the intent, give them eight

17

weeks, provide a report, because we're asking for an

18

extension, this provides more ample time for the

19

Director to provide us with a report, you know,

20

integrating all of the information that is needed.

21

So just that in itself, we can prevent a possible

22

lapse of -- you know, with technical legalities.

23

in a very

So I would just ask that the Director

24

consider that as an approach to avoiding that type

25

of situation and providing this Committee -- the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PWT 8/14/02

35

1

Council and the

2

October 19th, which I believe is the date, and I

3

think that would make things work out in the long

4

run.

5

coming forward and I look forward to the progress on

6

this particular intersection and the importance of

7

it.

8

9

10
11

Committee with a report prior to

Other than that, Mr. Chair, I appreciate this

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Okay.

We

have a question from Member Arakawa, and then I'll
turn it over to you.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And just as a comment, in the time

12

period while we're doing this, Dave, are you going

13

to be trying to do a study or look at the roundabout

14

at this intersection at the same time?

15

to understand the timetable in which this is going

16

to occur, because, you know, we've discussed in

17

those meetings roundabouts in this intersection, but

18

you've previously stated that there's no budget to

19

do the planning for this, and I'm trying to -- I'm

20

trying to understand from your perspective are you

21

going to be working on this?

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23

MR. GOODE:

I'm trying

Can you do it?

Mr. Goode.

Yes, we are going to in house at least do the

24

preliminary evaluation.

25

numbers, anticipated volumes along those roadways

We are getting some volume
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1

within the next couple weeks.

2

answer.

3

roundabout design guidelines for portions of Utah,

4

which I downloaded yesterday.

5

dozen other ones.

6

of thumb, so we can at least do that in house, but

7

as far as detailed design, that's something that we

8

wouldn't be equipped to do right now.

9

least do the evaluation.

10

That's part of the

On my desk -- actually on my lap here is

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I've got about a half

And these give you a quick rule

Okay.

We can at

I think the evaluation is

11

critical, then after that the funding for the

12

details, but if we're going to be moving toward that

13

direction, I can see where we're going to try and

14

extend a program if it's working, at least until

15

such time as we actually have a working model on the

16

roundabout, you know, going through the design and

17

actually getting it constructed.

18

this temporary to be pretty much until such time as

19

we create the roundabout in that section.

20

why I'm looking at not putting in those time lines.

21

Again, we'll get that interpretation from Mr. Kushi.

22

The studies at this point are showing that it

So I'm looking at

That's

23

seems to be working, so rather than go back to the

24

system that wasn't working and because we don't have

25

a traffic light that we can put up in the next
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1

couple months over there, and it would be a waste of

2

money if we don't put a traffic -- or if we do put a

3

traffic light and we don't want a traffic light.

4

I'm anticipating this trial successful at this point

5

will extend until such time as we create the

6

roundabout.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

And

8

factoring in the recommendations from the Police

9

Department and what's there now, I think we can all

10

pretty much agree it's an improvement.

Any other

11

discussion on the motion on the floor?

Member

12

Tavares.

13
14
15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know the motion on the

floor -CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, I'm sorry, Member Tavares, I apologize.

16

Mr. Saldana wanted to interject something prior

17

to --

18

MR. SALDANA:

I can wait.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'm sorry.

Go ahead, Ms. Tavares.

I was just going to say with the

21

start of school, I would assume that the Police

22

Department is going to be monitoring that

23

intersection, and I see him nodding at the start of

24

school so that there may be people that have not

25

driven that intersection since school got out or
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1

whatever, so I think that will help also to get

2

people aware of what's happening now at that

3

intersection, if they've never been through it

4

before.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.
Thank you, and I believe the start of

6

school will be sometime either late next week or

7

early the following week, August

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Chairman.

Mr. Arakawa.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I know this is kind of irregular,

11

but I'd like to ask the officers how they determine

12

what intersections they're going to be monitoring

13

after school and before school, where they're going

14

to put officers out?

15

different issue.

16

Kamehameha Schools intersection, but since we have

17

the officers here, I was wondering if I could relate

18

it to this intersection.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

This actually relates to a

The discussion came up about the

Okay, Mr. Arakawa.
Just for understanding.

Officer Noneza, can you please address the

22

question from Committee Member Arakawa.

23

Mr. Arakawa, can you restate your question?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay,

This actually came up when we were

talking about the Kamehameha Schools intersection,
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1

and what we were trying determine is how does the

2

Police Department decide where to put officers as

3

crossing guards for schools?

4

MR. NONEZA:

Okay.

I'm not personally familiar with the

5

Kamehameha School discussions that occurred.

6

is occurring in South Maui is the Department of

7

Education requests our traffic section to place

8

either hire part-time crossing guards at particular

9

locations around their schools or if they are not

10

able to do that, the traffic section or community

11

police officers tries to assist the school as their

12

schedule permits in covering that function.

13

Currently at Kamalii we have one crosswalk

14

that is manned either by -- well, we're in the

15

process of hiring a crosswalk guard.

16

times, depending upon scheduling and stuff, an

17

officer would man that crosswalk.

18

School we have a crosswalk guard currently

19

functioning at the Lipoa-Liloa intersection.

20

What

At other

At Kihei Lokelani

Regarding the situation that we're discussing

21

right now, kids coming from the northern section of

22

Kihei down to those two particular schools, because

23

the Liloa-Lipoa intersection has a traffic signal

24

right now, and considering the concern of no

25

children being -- I mean nobody to monitor the
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1

children coming across the Liloa-Pi'ikea

2

intersection, I had -- or one of the considerations

3

might be to move that crosswalk guard over to that

4

intersection, supplement it by -- as scheduling

5

permits, by a police officer to help them go across

6

that intersection at this point in time.

7

proposal I made to the Chief.

8

might have gotten that information, but that's one

9

of the considerations to assist in this situation.

10

That was a

I don't know who

So I don't know if I've answered your

11

question directly.

12

between the traffic section, the patrol officers,

13

and Department of Education that makes that

14

determination.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I think it's a partnership

Okay.

That answers my question.

Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Officer Noneza.

Any other

18

questions for the officer at this time?

19

seeing none.

20

the motion that's on the floor?

21

those in favor say "aye."

Any other comments or discussion on

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

VOTE: AYES:

25
NOES:

Okay,

Hearing none, all

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
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ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

None.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION
EXTENDING THE TRIAL PERIOD OF A
TEMPORARY FOUR-WAY STOP FOR AN
ADDITIONAL EIGHT WEEKS.

5
6
7
8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

The Chair will mark it

unanimous.
MR. SALDANA:

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

11

MR. SALDANA:

Mr. Chair.
Mr. Saldana.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just wanted to add,

12

just to give the background on why the resolution is

13

before you (inaudible).

14

from Director --

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16
17

18

When we received the letter

Excuse me.

I don't know if your

mike's working or not.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:
your mouth.

You've just got to bring it closer to
That's all.

19

MR. SALDANA:

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. SALDANA:

Hello?

Can you --

Yeah.
Thank you.

When we received the letter from the

23

Director of Public Works and indicated that the

24

eight-week period would be terminating on the 24th,

25

we immediately went to Corp. Counsel and our
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1

Legislative Attorney that is assigned to this

2

Committee.

3

and recommended that the appropriate action would be

4

the resolution.

5

recommendation or permanent solution, they felt that

6

the resolution would solidify the decision by the

7

Committee and the Council.

Both of them put their heads together

Since this isn't a permanent

8

With respect to the eight-week trial period,

9

the only reason that that was put in the resolution

10

is because that's what's in the ordinance, or that's

11

what's defined in the ordinance.

12

just a minute ago with our Legislative Attorney, she

13

is comfortable with it being an extended period time

14

or a longer period of time.

15

choose to have -- to pursue it further and get a

16

more specific defined opinion from the Corporation

17

Counsel, we could do that as well.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

19

comments?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

In communicating

However, if you would

Thank you, Mr. Saldana.

Any

Member Tavares.
Yeah, and I believe that's the

21

direction, as we were discussing this whole issue,

22

was to have some of those questions pertaining to

23

the legality or -- of the action and of the

24

liability end of it, that Mr. Kushi would take that

25

back with the

talk with Mr. Garneau and have that
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1

prepared for us at first reading.

2

future, though, I think either we're going to direct

3

our staff or Corp. Counsel to actually write the

4

ordinance for the second eight weeks that would

5

permanently create the four-way stop, you know, just

6

in case we need -- that's where we're going, and I

7

have a feeling that's where we're going, just to be

8

ready.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Sometime in the

Members, Chair would

10

like to call for a ten-minute break, and from there

11

we'll take upon the Item 35.

12

(Gavel) .

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Ten-minute break.

9:54 a.m.
10:08 a.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Transportation

16

Committee meeting for August 14th is now back in

17

session.

18
19
20
21

ITEM NO. 35(1): RE:
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY RULE
AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 2. RULES OF PRACTICE AND
PROCEDURE (C.C. No. 99-62)

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, we're going to go back to the top

22

of the agenda for Item 35(1), which relates to the

23

proposed amendments to Chapter 2, Rules of Practice

24

and Procedure for the Maui County Board of Water

25

Supply.

The two amendments that we're going to be
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1

addressing today is, one, to create Subchapter 8,

2

Appeals to the board, which sets forth the

3

procedures, requirements, and standards to be

4

applied by the board in considering such appeals.

5

And two, require at least two regularly scheduled

6

board meetings prior to any decision, order, or

7

action regarding any acquisition, allocation, and/or

8

distribution of water resources in the amount of

9

500,000 gallons per day or more.

10

For the Committee's information, Section

11

8-11.8 of the Revised Charter of the County of Maui

12

requires that proposed rules of the Board of Water

13

Supply be transmitted to the Mayor and the Council

14

for action.

15

from the Mayor, the Council may confirm the Mayor's

16

recommendation by a simple majority vote or may

17

override the Mayor's recommendations by two-thirds

18

majority vote.

19

within 45 days, the rule shall be deemed approved.

20

Even though the correspondence is dated July 19,

21

2002, the Committee's receipt of the rule amendments

22

was July 22nd, 2002, and the deadline date for

23

Council action is September 5th, 2002.

24

a special Council meeting will be called on August

25

20th, 2002 to address these rule amendments.

Within 45 days of receipt of a rule

If the Council takes no action
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1

The Board of Water Supply conducted a series

2

of public hearings between March through May 2002 on

3

this matter and two proposed resolutions have been

4

submitted for the Committee's consideration, and

5

you'll find these resolutions in your binder

6

referenced in PWT 35(1), and the purpose of the

7

proposed resolutions is to either accept or reject

8

the revisions.

9

Chair has invited from the Department of

10

Water Supply Mr. David Craddick to provide the

11

Committee with an overview on this matter.

12

Mr. Craddick, if you will.

13

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

Thank you.

Good morning, Chair,

14

Members.

15

gives the board the authority to review decisions

16

that the Director and gives a process for doing it

17

and they need two-thirds vote I believe of their

18

members in order to do that.

19

The two matters before you, one is

The other item is requests that -- or

20

agreements that come to the board concerning the

21

acquisition of land or water resources which result

22

in the acquisition of water resources in the amount

23

of half a million gallons per day or more for the

24

allocation and/or distribution of water resources in

25

the amount of half a million gallons a day or more
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1

shall be reviewed by the board and noticed on two

2

regularly scheduled board meeting agendas.

3

that's

4

one.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

7
8

9

And

that's basically the issue there with that

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.

Committee Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

On that -- the second rule, the

two meetings, what is the current rule?
MR. CRADDICK:

There is no rule regarding that, but the

10

normal process would be if there was going to be an

11

agreement, it would be brought to the board, and

12

theoretically the board, I guess, could decide at

13

one single meeting.

14

situation where a committee was formed and an item

15

was brought to the board and I guess they were going

16

to decide and it seemed like the committee

17

meeting

18

noticed or the fact that it wasn't noticed, and so

19

having gotten that information basically outside the

20

board's purview and then having it come to the board

21

at a single meeting and deciding right there I think

22

the board felt that the community didn't have enough

23

time to participate in that and felt that it would

24

be more appropriate to have those kind of issues

25

handled on at least two board meetings, so it would

And there was one I think

maybe it was some concern over how it was

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 8/14/02

47

1

require two -- I don't know.

2

requires two votes, but at least be noticed two

3

times so that people have a chance to prepare and

4

give comment.

5
6
7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It doesn't say it

And why did you -- why was half a

million gallons selected as a trigger?
MR. CRADDICK:

I don't know if I could really tell you

8

that.

9

initiative that came out of the Chair, from the

10
11

I -- I'm not really sure.

This was an

Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Let me ask you the question a

12

different way, then.

13

give out or that you work with proportionately that

14

are half a million gallons and over?

15

MR. CRADDICK:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

MR. CRADDICK:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19

One in ten years.

So the majority -- the vast

majority is under half a million gallons?
MR. CRADDICK:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yes.
So even projects -- some of the

major projects are less than half a million gallons?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

One in ten years?

Yeah.

20

22

How many water sources do you

Yes.
And that would not be subject to

this review process?
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MR. CRADDICK:

Not on two regularly scheduled board

2

meetings.

3

get through was the Kulamalu agreement, and I'm

4

pretty certain that did not get resolved in a single

5

meeting.

6

one item that was approved by the board did not

7

happen in a single scheduled board meeting.

8

spread over a number of meetings.

9

I

you know, the one project that did

So even though they didn't have this, the

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It was

Yeah, I'm just kind of curious,

10

because I'm trying to look at this in perspective to

11

what's happening in reality, Mr. Chairman, as far as

12

projects being approved, the amount of water for the

13

project, the size of the project before the trigger

14

actually takes place.

15

nothing, and I think this is an improvement, but at

16

the same time it shouldn't be something that the

17

public is being told, hey, now you have a chance to

18

review

19

it's not going to happen very often.

20

you know, 90 percent of the projects are going to

21

get through and you're never going to hear about it

22

this way.

23

Anything is better than

you actually have a chance to comment, but

So I want to

So in essence,

I'm trying to get that

24

perspective in, and if we're looking at one in the

25

last ten years, and I can think of, you know, any
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1

number of projects that have come through that have

2

been sizeable that would not have fit this

3

qualification, then I have a concern with the upper

4

limit.

5

Dave, you know, you have a more practical sense as

6

to what a real number for a review should be.

7

instance, if the project has more than 100 or 150

8

homes, maybe something like that should be a trigger

9

as to how it's going to deplete or add to your water

10

supply.

11

MR. CRADDICK:

Perhaps a trigger mechanism -- and, again,

Where

what's your opinion on that?

Well, as you said, some kind of review is

12

better than none.

13

of Water Supply looks at it at 120,000 gallons.

14

For

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I can tell you the Honolulu Board

120.

Again, Mr. Chairman, you

15

know, I'm going to be supportive of this measure,

16

because something is better than nothing, but I just

17

wanted to make it clear that in my mind there needs

18

to be some practical trigger mechanism, and the

19

500,000 gallons is not a practical trigger mechanism

20

in my mind.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Arakawa, the Chair will make it a point

22

to get a response from the Chairman of the Board of

23

Water -- the Water Board, Mr. Rice, to inquire why,

24

as you had inquired earlier, the 500,000 was

25

considered as the trigger mechanism.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3

4

Thank you.

And hopefully we can get a response to you

by the special Council meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Again, I will support this because

5

we have, I think, one of two options, either we

6

support it or we don't support it and we cannot

7

alter it.

8

transfer over, I just wanted to register that

9

concern.

So in the minutes of this meeting that

Again, even if the Chairman of the

10

Committee were to respond, again, our options are

11

accept or not accept.

12

for me in this particular one, but I would be

13

supportive because anything is better than nothing.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So that's kind of a catch 22

Thank you, Committee Member Arakawa.

15

Any other questions for the Director at this time?

16

Member Tavares.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The practice now is that anything

18

under the 500,000 -- anything is posted on an agenda

19

once at least, right?

20
21
22
23

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

Yeah, if there's some agreement that

has to be done with the board.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So this is for

saying that

500,000 it would require two postings?

24

MR. CRADDICK:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Or two separate meetings?
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1

MR. CRADDICK:

That's correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So that's -- all right.

I noted

3

in the minutes that a representative from the Kula

4

Community Association was also questioning why the

5

amount was so high, at 500,000 gallons, but, you

6

know, I'm kind of in agreement, that we need

7

something is better than nothing and maybe this can

8

be fixed later on, but I think it is important to

9

get the major one in to require at least two

10

readings.

11

supporting both of the rules.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

So I will be supporting -- actually

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Any other

13

questions for the Director at this time?

14

has a couple of questions for the Director.

15

sorry.

16

My apologies.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

The Chair

Committee Member Carroll.

I have a short hand that's why.

17

David, talking -- you said Honolulu had about

18

120,000 was their cutoff?

19

MR. CRADDICK:

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

21
22
23

Oh, I'm

Yes.
So that comes out to about 30

million gallons a month or about -MR. CRADDICK:

No, no, the 120,000 is a 120,000 gallons

per day.

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

MR. CRADDICK:

Per day?

Yeah, something that would cause a demand
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1

increase of 130 -- or 20 million gallons a day on an

2

average day basis.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

And 500,000 would be -- gallons a

day would be about -- and I just did that

5

MR. CRADDICK:

That's half a million gallons a day.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Half a million gallons a day is

7

about 450 million gallons a year, half a million a

8

day, 300 -- figuring 300 days pumping.

9

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah, figuring it out on a per year basis

10

doesn't really mean anything because all of the

11

water usage is looked at on an average day basis on

12

a 12-month running average, groundwater is, anyway.

13

So --

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I was just wondering how they came

15

up with that figure again, I mean just for my own

16

information, why they're -- trying to get some

17

rationale why they didn't follow the Honolulu

18

formula.

19

MR. CRADDICK:

I believe I know, but I think it would

20

probably be more appropriate for Peter to explain,

21

because I would just be guessing at it.

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Carroll, and as

24

the Chair expressed to Member Arakawa, the Chair

25

will be seeking a response from the Chairman of the
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1

Board of Water Supply.

2

questions for the Director, the Chair has a

3

couple -- okay, Committee Member Arakawa, questions.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If there's no other

That was on that two rule.

I want

5

to ask him to explain the other one a little bit

6

better, what they're trying to do with the

7

amendments to Chapter 8, but I'm perfectly willing

8

to wait for your questions before an explanation.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Craddick, with

10

regards to the Subchapter 8, I just wanted

11

clarification on the difference between contested

12

cases and appealed cases.

13

14

MR. CRADDICK:

Counsel, if Ed can help me out there.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. KUSHI:

17

18

I might have to refer that to Corporation

Or Mr. Kushi.

Mr. Chair, is your question in the context of

the proposed rule?
CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah, for, you know, such as procedures,

19

processing fees, standards and what I guess the

20

differences would be between a contested case and an

21

appealed case.

22

MR. KUSHI:

Well, generally a contested case is defined

23

through statute and through the case law as any

24

proceedings where the rights and duties of a party

25

are determined prior to judicial review.
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1

the case, that being the situation, a contested case

2

hearing would afford parties to the proceedings

3

all parties to the proceedings to legal

4

representation to a semi-judicial proceeding,

5

including attorneys, transcripts, et cetera, setting

6

up a basis for an appeal through the judicial

7

system.

8

9

In the other context, an appeal may be just
heard without providing a contested case in the

10

event that there's no appeal from this appeal.

11

might be talking in circles, but in essence there

12

are some situations where there's -- there's appeals

13

by a decision -- administrative decision and there's

14

no judicial appeal from that decision.

15

context of the rule that's before you, I believe the

16

board -- Water Board wanted to have a process where

17

any person aggrieved can appeal the Director's

18

decision to the board, and then if they're not

19

satisfied, then take it through Chapter 91

20

proceedings through the courts.

21

I

In the

Currently the board rules provide for the

22

Board of Water Supply to review decisions concerning

23

subdivisions, water improvements, et cetera, but

24

it's very specific in terms of what they can have

25

the board review and modify.

There's no blanket
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1

appeal of anything what the Director says or may put

2

in writing.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

For the Director,

4

Mr. Craddick, am I to assume board meetings are held

5

regularly at least twice a month?

6

MR. CRADDICK:

The State law requires one meeting a month,

7

but lately the board has been having two meetings a

8

month.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

And if there's a time restriction for, say,

10

a particular amendment, does the proposed language

11

prohibit the matter from being considered at a

12

special board meeting other than the regularly

13

scheduled meetings?

14

MR. CRADDICK:

Could you try that question again, please?

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

If there's a time restriction for, say, a

16

particular amendment, does the current language

17

prohibit the matter from being considered at a

18

special board meeting other than, you know, the

19

required one meeting a month, the regularly

20

scheduled --

21

MR. CRADDICK:

So the

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

So would you have to convene -- have a

23

24
25

special meeting?
MR. CRADDICK:

They certainly could handle it with a

special meeting.

Nothing would stop them from doing
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that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

So there's no prohibitions on a special

meeting?
MR. CRADDICK:

But, again, you know, as long as the person

5

files their appeal, makes a petition to the board,

6

when the board hears it, I don't think is an issue.

7

I think it's just trying to get a timely appeal to

8

the board.

9

for 45 days or 60 days, it would -- I don't think it

10
11

14

If the board didn't hear it

would affect their rights to appeal the decision.
CHAIR MOLINA:

12
13

That's all.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.

Mr. Arakawa, you had a question for the
Director.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I'm trying to understand exactly

15

what the wording is and what the changes are.

16

don't seem to have it.

17

MR. CRADDICK:

There are no changes.

I

This is a completely

18

new section.

19

before you one time before and the processing fee

20

was something that had been changed by the board

21

after the public hearing and I believe

22
23

The only changes -- you had this

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Do we have the language for the

Title 8, the new language?

24

MR. CRADDICK:

This is -- this is all new.

This whole

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's a whole additional subchapter.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

What I have in my binder is very

2

sketchy and what it's supposed to be saying -- for

3

instance, I'm looking at the -- what went out to

4

public hearing and what it's supposed to contain.

5

Again, this is the fourth page in from the front of

6

the -- what we have.

7

penalties --

8

MR. CRADDICK:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

10

MR. CRADDICK:

Adds new definitions, revises

No, that's the -- that's the
What is all that?

That's the development fee, and I don't

11

even know why that's even -- oh, I know why that's

12

in there.

13

?:

14

MR. CRADDICK:

It's because --

It was on the same agenda.
Yeah, it was on the same agenda that we had

15

our public hearing.

16

hearing notice.

17

amends Chapter 2 as amended by adding this whole

18

item in of a new subchapter to allow appeals of

19

decisions and orders of the Director.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

You're looking at a public

So the one about this just says it

Okay.

So the only thing we're

21

looking at under this is the second, third, and

22

fourth pages that's listed as Subchapter 8?

23

MR. CRADDICK:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

Yes, that's correct.
Okay.

Excuse me.

I'm reading

what was on the agenda, and I was trying to figure
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1

out where all this other stuff is in the material

2

and I couldn't find any of it, so that's why I was

3

heading in that direction.

4
5

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Chair apologizes for any confusion this may

have caused, Mr. Arakawa.
MR. CRADDICK:

No, that was just because we had a public

7

hearing.

8

decided on the other two that are listed on here,

9

and I believe there may even be a -- no, I guess the

You've already heard the other two and

10

meter rule wasn't part of this public hearing here,

11

or either that or it was a separately noticed public

12

hearing at the same time.

13

but -- oh, yeah, right here, the proposed rule

14

entitled Water Meter Issuance Rule for Upcountry.

15

So that is one that is yet to come to you.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, because the last one hasn't

come to us yet.

18

MR. CRADDICK:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

I'm not positive of that,

Yeah, that's correct.
So anyhow, Mr. Chairman, excuse

my --

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

No problem.

No apologies needed.
misinterpretation.

Okay, Members, any other questions for the

24

Director at this time?

25

this time will recommend -- will entertain a motion

Seeing none, the Chair at
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1

to recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution

2

accepting the revisions to the Board of Water Supply

3

rules and the filing of the Mayor's transmittal.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's been moved by Committee Member

7

Arakawa, seconded by Committee Member Tavares.

8

Discussion, Mr. Arakawa, as the maker of the motion.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

No, Mr. Chairman.

Again, my

10

concern as to the 500,000 gallons or one million

11

trigger, I would like to have on record the request

12

to the board to consider perhaps duplication of the

13

Honolulu 120,000 trigger, because I believe it's a

14

little bit more practical than what should be

15

reviewed or at least noticed so the community really

16

has a good shot at it.

17

but as the Director said, one time in the last ten

18

years for review process for the public really

19

doesn't open it up, but as you're going to be

20

looking at and asking the Chair of the Committee

21

what the intention was, by first reading hopefully

22

we'll get that intention as to why was 500,000.

23

Maybe understanding that rule I can understand why,

24

but at this point, again, passing something is

25

better than passing -- than leaving it nothing, but

The 500,000 is a sound good,
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1

we really need to be looking at something more

2

practical, in my mind.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yeah, point of clarification, if

5

it rule didn't pass on the 500,000 requiring two

6

readings -- or two meetings, then if an application

7

came in that was for more than 500,000, it would

8

have one meeting or none?

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick.

10

MR. CRADDICK:

These are not applications for water.

11

These are agreements.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. CRADDICK:

Water agreements?

Yeah, that would go to the board.

Any

14

water agreement would go to the board.

15

a water agreement, if they're just asking for --

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. CRADDICK:

If it's not

Allocation.

Some amount of water that exceeds 120,000

18

gallons, we would probably tell them they would have

19

to participate with us in developing something, and

20

that agreement would go to the board once.

21

was for this amount of water, it would have to go to

22

the board twice.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

So any agreement has to be -- has

to go to the board
MR. CRADDICK:

If it

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- no matter what the size of the

gallons are?
MR. CRADDICK:

That's correct.

Yeah, if somebody was

4

going to participate with us, that needs to go to

5

the board.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So this is not -- instead

7

of nothing, there is something.

8

this amount to go to two separate meetings.

9

know, while I don't particularly agree with the

This just requires
You

10

amount and I'd be interested to hear what that is,

11

we do have in place that is required one -- at least

12

one noticed meeting on any agreement, so I think

13

that helps us.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

One other comment that I wanted to

16

make, and maybe we would have to do this separately,

17

is on these application fees or appeal fees,

18

processing fees in the amount of whatever amount of

19

money, we have this throughout the County in various

20

departments on appeals, and maybe we have to look at

21

it as a whole.

22

where it would belong, but when the ruling is

23

reversed or found in favor of the applicant, that

24

that fee be refunded.

25

thought -- a thought that maybe we have to look at

Maybe Committee of the Whole is

So, you know, that's just a
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1

this Countywide for all of those filing fees and

2

stuff.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So noted, Member Tavares.

4

you.

5

motion that's on the floor?

6

in favor say "aye."

Any other questions or concerns regarding the

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VOTE: AYES:

10
11

12
13

14

Thank

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Hearing none, all those

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

15
16

17

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION
APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 2, RULES
OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE FOR THE MAUl
COUNTY BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY RELATING TO
APPEALS, AND REQUIRED MEETINGS FOR
ACQUISITION, ALLOCATION AND/OR
DISTRIBUTION OF WATER.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The Chair marks it unanimous.

I have a question now.

Member Tavares.
About the way this came to us.

22

we had agreed to pass one and not the other, could

23

we have had the option to do that, approve one and

24

not one other?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

If

Maybe that's a question for our Corporation
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Counsel to respond to.
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.

Our opinion is yes, you could take it

separately.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Could we ask -- because I

5

know we had some trouble, and this is why it's

6

coming like this, we had some trouble in the way it

7

was transmitted.

8

separately under separate cover letter, instead of

9

combining it together --

10

MR. CRADDICK:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If the rules could be transmitted

They are transmitted to the Mayor that way.
Well, it came to us together.

12

Mr. -- oh, I guess we have to tell Mr. Mayor that he

13

should be sending it to us

14

separately to the Mayor?

15

MR. CRADDICK:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

so you transmitted it

Yes.
Okay.

I think it would make it a

17

lot cleaner if we're doing, you know, one rule at a

18

time, instead of trying to bunch them up.

19

if we receive it, if

20

or maybe the Clerk's Office, whoever, Clerk's Office

21

would have it sent back or something and separate

22

them, because we have had problems with it before.

23

So it just makes it cleaner.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So even

I guess it's Council staff

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Good

suggestion, indeed.
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1

2

ITEM NO. 38: RE: GRANTING OF EASEMENT RELATING TO THE
MAKAWAO BASEYARD GARAGE FACILITY PROJECT TO MECo AND
VERIZON HAWAIII. INC. (C.C. No. 02-136)

3
4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Members, let us move on to Item 38,

5

which relates to a resolution authorizing a grant of

6

an easement to Maui Electric Company and Verizon

7

Hawai'i, Inc. at the Maui base -- excuse me, at the

8

Makawao baseyard garage facility project.

9

Chair would at this time like to ask for comments

10

And the

from our Public Works Director, Mr. David Goode.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, before we --

Member Tavares.
Before we get into this totally,

14

your memo on August 13th, you want to say anything

15

about that, regarding the

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Special.
-- special meeting.

Council meeting, yes.

We've talked with

19

the Chair of the Council.

20

have expired on September 2nd, and the following

21

Council meeting would be -- or first and only

22

reading would be scheduled for September 6th, that

23

is why we wanted to expedite this matter here today

24

so we can address it on August 20th, next week

25

Tuesday, after the regularly scheduled Council

Because the 45 days would
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1

meeting.

2

become law.

Because if we didn't take action, it would

3

So that's why we wanted to get this matter

4

addressed today and gives us the six days to post

5

six-day notification, and our analyst has to get the

6

Committee report done by 12:00 o'clock today to make

7

it necessary for posting on Tuesday.

8

we had taken no action, we wouldn't have gotten any

9

input from four of our Council Members, while two

And also, if

10

Committee Members are not here today and two are not

11

part of the Committee.

12

what the August 13th letter was about.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

readings or one?

15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

So that's, in a nutshell,

This resolution requires two

I believe it's one.

Mr. Kushi, one?

Yeah,

one reading.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

The other option the Chair considered was

19

to have another separate meeting on a different day

20

other than the August 20th meeting.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we need to have this heard at

August 20th?

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Yeah.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

So

August 20th or as long as it's before
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September 2nd.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5th.

Excuse me, September 5th.
Have we talked about or you and

5

other staff talked about just discharging the

6

Committee?

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Member Kane.
Yeah, the reason why the Committee can't

10

discharge this is because we missed the posting

11

deadline for the Council meeting.

12

day, and this meeting -- this is -- we're within six

13

days now.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

There's a seven

I thought it was six days.

So the only -- how we can do -- well,

16

for regular Council meetings it's seven.

17

Council meeting we can do it with six, and that's

18

why today is our only opportunity to have it

19

scheduled for a special meeting, which would be on

20

the same day as our regularly scheduled meeting next

21

week.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Oh, I see.

So Tuesday

Special

Okay.

because our Council

24

meeting is on Tuesday, we had our deadline yesterday

25

to post for the regular meeting, which we weren't
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able to catch this.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

4

Okay.

This fell through the cracks, Member

Tavares.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And so in order to catch this and put it

7

on -- and although there's a unanimous support at

8

this juncture, after discussing with Mr. Fukuoka, we

9

decided that to provide opportunity for a

10

nine-member body instead of -- because it's going

11

if we decided not to post, it would just go without

12

our action, because you have a time -- if we don't

13

act and it just goes into effect without our vote,

14

we felt that it was the more appropriate way to

15

provide an opportunity for this body to have a vote

16

on it, and that's why we scheduled the special

17

meeting for -- that's what we're looking at posting

18

it for a special meeting following the regular

19

meeting on Tuesday.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I see.

Okay.

Thank you.

Then,

21

Mr. Chair, I would suggest that we expedite the rest

22

of this meeting so Staff has time to do the

23

Committee report by noon.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's a real crunch.

So noted.
Thank you.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

3
4

Your recommendation?

Let's get to the item first.

Let's get

Mr. Goode's remarks concerning Item 38.
MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Goode.

I have Number 38 has to

5

do with granting of an easement to Maui Electric and

6

Verizon to serve the Makawao baseyard.

7

existing service there.

8

that run from Makawao Avenue down to the baseyard.

9

However, an easement has never been established.

There is

However, there's some poles

As

10

part of our design for the expansion, the new garage

11

facility, we had to move the line, add another pole

12

to service that facility, and at that time it was

13

noted that we never had an easement.

14

to essentially recognize the fact that we have

15

existing poles and then add a new pole.

16

easement will allow us to -- well, will allow Maui

17

Electric and Verizon to service those facilities

18

should anything go wrong, and that's the nature of

19

the easement.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

So we do need

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

The

Committee

21

Members, questions for the Director?

22

quick question, Mr. Goode.

23

type of grant deemed to be null and void?

24

know if maybe that might be a question more

25

appropriate more for Mr. Kushi.

Okay.

One

At what point is this
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MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, I think the easement document

2

before you recites a perpetual right and easement to

3

do whatever they have to do.

4

easement itself, I hope it's in there, but the law

5

of easements also say that if they abandon the use

6

of the easement, then the -- those rights revert

7

back to the fee owner.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

However, in the

Thank you for that clarification.

Member Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, Ed, in writing up an

11

easement contract like this with the utilities, do

12

we reserve the right if we want to change the

13

configuration of the utility lines that we can

14

require the utility company to move the easement?

15

In other words, we're putting up a building now.

16

We've got old poles there.

17

move it some place else.

18

or is this a running with the land forever kind of

19

deal?

20

MR. KUSHI:

Let's say we wanted to
Can we get them to do it

Mr. Chair, Member Arakawa, first of all, this

21

easement was prepared by, apparently, Maui Electric,

22

although our office did sign off on it.

23

utility easements they usually provide that if you

24

want to relocate the area of the easement -- I've

25

seen some documents for utility companies that
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1

provide the owner/ the fee owner/ a one-time

2

relocation right at the expense of the utility

3

company.

Thereafter/ you can move it at your

4

expense.

I'm not sure if

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

MR. KUSHI:

7
8

9

I don't see it on this.

I'm not sure if it's in here.

I'm just

looking at it now/ so ...
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And the only reason I'm suggesting

that perhaps that should be one of the conditions is

10

we don't know what the future's going to be.

11

kind of an old baseyard.

12

lot of the locations, at some future date we might

13

want to move them/ and I want to leave that option

14

available for Public Works.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's

A lot of the poles and a

Mr. Kushi/ are you prepared to respond to

16

that today or if you'd like to -- you can respond to

17

the Committee in writing at a later date.

18

MR. KUSHI:

Well/ unless Director Goode has any other

19

comments/ I would like to defer this and maybe have

20

my colleague at the office look at this and perhaps

21

get back to the utilities to put in that type of

22

clause.

23

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Well/ let me ask the Director.

What do you think of that -- of that suggestion?
MR. GOODE:

Let's see if I got it right.

You want to have
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the flexibility to move things in the future?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I want if at such a time you want

3

to do something different in the baseyard, for you

4

to have the flexibility to be able to have the

5

utility company move that -- the easement to where

6

you want it to go.

7

able to deliver electrical service and telephone

8

service, but let's say you move the building, the

9

easement is still right where it is.

Now, I know the intent is to be

You may want

10

to have it moved.

11

in flexibility in the contract so if at such time

12

you need to do something with it, you can and it's

13

not fixed with the life of the land.

14

granting it long term.

15

MR. GOODE:

Two thoughts.

So all I'm trying to do is build

Because we are

That's all I'm asking.

One is I am aware that in

16

certain subdivisions they'll just give a blanket

17

easement over the entire land for electrical

18

purposes.

19

However, that does encumber the entire parcel.

20

our experience has been is that for these types of

21

easements, they're really easy to work with, as far

22

as Maui Electric and Verizon go, because they want

23

to provide service.

24

So to them it's more of just establishing of, well,

25

exactly where is it going to be, give us enough room

Then the whole parcel is covered.
What

We're a good paying customer.
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1

so we can bring in our equipment and prepare

2

personnel as needed.

3

problems with trying to get easements from them.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

But we haven't experienced any

Okay.

And I bring this up from a

5

personal experience.

6

in one of our fields, and when we tried to

7

reconfigure the fields, we had a little bit of a

8

problem trying to relocate the poles.

9

that I'm a little bit cautious about trying to give

10

long-term easements, because if you reconfigure the

11

property underneath it or you want to do something

12

else, they have the right to go through your

13

property to inspect the lines and, you know, you

14

pretty much have to give them keys and allow them to

15

be able to access the area.

16

We had electric poles put down

So because of

If you want to change that for whatever

17

reason, the easement is a fixed -- you draw it on a

18

map so it's fixed, and without that flexibility

19

built in, you don't have it.

20

the utility companies, essentially.

21

companies have been changing ownerships because of

22

the way they've been

23

market has changed.

24

years from now you may not be dealing with the same

25

entity at all.

You're at the mercy of
Now, utility

they've been -- the whole
So I have no confidence that 20

(Inaudible) .
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(Inaudible).

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm sorry, Mr. Arakawa.

So

2

we will get an opinion from Corporation Counsel.

3

We'll have that matter researched as far as, you

4

know, flexibility in approaching the utility company

5

about that option that you're requesting, and we'll

6

try and get that to you prior to first reading.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

8

this out.

9

consideration.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm perfectly happy with passing

I'm just putting that up as a concern for

Sure, and that's a legitimate concern.

11

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

12

Director Goode or the Corporation Counsel?

13

14

Any other questions for

Seeing none, the Chair's recommendation is to
adopt the proposed resolution.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So moved.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Second.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

It's been moved by Member Kane and -No, no, Tavares.

I'm sorry, it's been moved by Member

20

Tavares and seconded by Member Arakawa.

21

Member Tavares, as the maker of the motion.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24
25

Okay.

Discussion,

No discussion.
Hearing no other discussion, all

those in favor say "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Mateo.

3
4

5
6
7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION
and FILING of communication.

8

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Chair marks it unanimous.

10
11
12
13

ITEM NO. 10: RE: DEDICATION OF ROADWAY LOTS FOR KAHULUI
INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBDIVISION PHASE 1-B AND THE FIRST
ASSEMBLY OF GOD SUBDIVISION (C.C. No. 02-120)

CHAIR MOLINA:

Members, our final item for today is Item

14

No. 10, which relates to the proposed -- which

15

relates to a proposed resolution which would accept

16

the dedication of the following road widening lots,

17

Lot 11-B, Pakaula Street or Pakaula Street, forgive

18

me if I'm mispronouncing it, at the Kahului

19

Industrial Park Subdivision Phase 1-B, and Lot

20

2-C-2-1, HO'okele Street, First Assembly of God

21

Subdivision.

22

At this time the Chair would like to get the

23

remarks in the Director of Public Works and Waste

24

Management, Mr. Goode.

25

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

For clarification,
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1

these are roadway lots, not just road widening lots.

2

These are the roadways that basically if you come

3

off Pu'unene and you head towards Wal-Mart, the new

4

road over there is called HO'okele Street, and it's

5

the entire length of the street, about three acres

6

that goes from Pu'unene to Wal-Mart where you have

7

to make that left turn.

8

turn, you're turning left onto Pakaula, and that's

9

the other roadway lot that's up for consideration

When you make that left

10

today.

11

as far as for construction.

12

were done over a year ago.

13

evidently, to get the deeds, but we found everything

14

to be in order and ready for dedication.

15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

The roadway lots have been inspected and --

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20
21

inspections

It took some time,

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

for the Director?

17

In fact,

Any questions

Seeing none
Mr. Chairman, just as a comment.

Member Arakawa.
This is just a general comment,

and I've made this comment before.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Mr. Arakawa, why don't we go ahead

22

and do the motion first and then you can give your

23

comments after.

24

entertain a motion for the adoption of the

25

resolution and the filing of the communication.

So at this time the Chair will
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So moved.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Second.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

It's been moved by Member Arakawa,

4

seconded by Member Tavares.

5

the floor.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah.

Mr. Arakawa, you have

I have concerns with just

7

accepting properties and dedications of roadways

8

without any kind of funding to follow on a lot of

9

these projects.

We're currently accepting almost

10

five acres of roadway that we are now going to be

11

having to maintain long term, that we're going to be

12

responsible for.

13

point require us to accept it, but I still think we

14

need to start looking at, you know, whether or not

15

we should change that rule, because we accept all

16

that responsibility and the costs are going to keep

17

mounting for us.

18

do want to review this policy of accepting these

19

dedications, and again, you know, we're sort of

20

obligated to accept them at this point by law, so ...

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Now, I know our rules at this

So at some point, Mr. Chairman, I

By State law.
Yeah, by State law, but we've got

23

to be -- there'S got to be some way we can get some

24

kind of compensation to make sure long term we don't

25

bankrupt ourselves.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. Arakawa.

Any other

2

discussion with regard to the motion that's on the

3

floor?

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

7

Just one more question.

Mr. Arakawa.
The right-of-way that's on either

side of the lot, how wide is that?

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Goode.

Pakaula is 80 feet and HO'okele is 80 feet.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

MR. GOODE:

And the road width itself?

I'd have to get back to you on that.

If I

12

recall Ho'okele has a median and two lanes both

13

directions and Pakaula is narrower.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15

MR. GOODE:

So probably 50 or 60 feet?

HO'okele you're looking at probably 20

16

yeah, almost 60.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Pakaula's less than that.
Okay.

And again, the point that I

18

make, Mr. Chairman, is now we have to maintain the

19

sides of the road too, and, you know, that's a cost

20

to us, if we're going to have to landscape it or

21

we're going to have go down and we're going to have

22

to send someone to mow it.

23

wanted to make sure it was wide enough that if we

24

wanted to do a bike path or jogging path or

25

something alongside of it we have some room for

At the same time I just
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expansion.
CHAIR MOLINA:

It sounds like it's got sufficient footage.

3

Any other questions or discussion as it pertains to

4

the motion on the floor?

5

Seeing none, all those in favor say "aye."

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed?
Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair
Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Mateo.

9

10
11

12
13

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION
and FILING of communication.

14
15
16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Members.

Chair marks it

unanimous.

17

Are there any announcements?

Other than

18

the -- other than hearing no announcements, the

19

Chair would like to express his appreciation to the

20

Committee Members for, as always, displaying their

21

professionalism and dedication to their work.

22

without any other announcements, this meeting is

23

adjourned.

24

ADJOURNED:

10 : 50 a. m.

25
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1

2

C E R T I F I CAT E
STATE OF HAWAI I I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5
6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawai1i, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 12th day of September, 2002, in Honolulu,
Hawai Ii.

18
19
20
21
22

,

,, ,
Jessica R. Perry, C~~O. 404
INotary Public, State of H wall
/My Commission Expires-:--S/ll/03

23
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